APPENDIX BS5 - 10

rror
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 1:41 PM

To: Licensing <Licensing@|eicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Zms fres fruit and vegetables LTD

It's a great idea to have a fruit and vegetable in the middle of the town . The town really needs it due
to market relocated

| can’t wait for them to open

From : |

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 1:58 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@l|eicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Fruit &veg

Wow a fruit and veg in the town .| can’t imagine what busy the place will be .Exciting about it @

From: |

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 2:01 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@|eicester.gov.uk>
Subject: ZMS fresh fruit and vegetables

With the market closing down | was thinking | won’t go to town anymore to buy my groceries . It's
amazing people think to provide this tipe of services in the town centre Good luck to them

From : [

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 2:10 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@l|eicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Humberstone gate

Humberstone gate is always busy I'm a regular in the town and never heard something better luckily
people promote healthy lifestyle still not only fast food because that’s all what we see in the town

Think at the future think at our health think of our children they should learn what is best for them
great idea when they will open ?




From

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 4:35 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@|eicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Fruit and veg

It's a really good idea as fresh fruit and veggies are really hard to come by when you’re shopping in
the town I’'m my opinion instead of buying my toddler a chocolate or sweet | better by for him a
apple or banana during my visit to the town .

Today during my shopping time was two young boys who ask people opinion about the fruits and
veg and advise us to tell our opinion , and | find that very interesting @

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 5:43 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@|eicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Zms fresh fruit and veg Itd

The great idea of opening a fresh fruit and vegetable in town is amazing . People can grab their fruit
and vegetables on their break time or on the way home and have a freshly cooked dinner . In our
town the fruit and veg variety is very low and will be really good for our community to get something
new .



